

2011-05-06 SOPAG Minutes

ACTION MINUTES

Systemwide Operations and Planning Group (SOPAG)

Conference Call, May 6th, 2011, 11:30am-12:30pm

Present: Diane Bisom (UCR, Chair), Bernie Hurley (UCB, recorder), Vicki Grahame (UCI), Lucia Snowhill (UCSB), Elizabeth Cowell (UCSC), Julia Kochi (UCSF), Felicia Poe (CDL), Bob Heyer-Gray (LAUC)

Guest: Martha Hruska (NGTS/UCSD), Laine Farley (CDL), Patti Martin (CDL)

Absent: Gail Yokote (UCD), Luc Declerck (UCSD), Susan Parker (UCLA), Emily Lin (UCM)

Laine reviewed the history of NGM starting from the 2005 BSTF recommendations until today. The short-time line to place NGM into production is a combination of the recent approval to proceed from UCLA Purchasing and the end of the current software maintenance contract for Current Melvyl. The group discussed the communications around this transition, as there seems to be problems with mixed messages and a concern that campuses are not clear on what they need to do to put NGM into production on June 24, 2011.

Action: There is confusion around LHRs and what needs to be done by campuses. Patti will ensure this is addressed in HOTS. Patti also reports that the two campuses (UCB and UCD) that are not yet sending LHRs on a regular basis to OCLC should continue their efforts to do so. There is no other campus work to be done. Over the summer, the IMP team, CDL and OCLC will turn on the LHRs in Production.

Action: Patti will check to make sure that campuses know everything they need to implement NGM into production.

Action: Patti will ask the Communications TG to post information about the status of NGM with regards to what's in and not in NGM when it goes into production. (e.g., Affiliated Libraries not in the production system, databases included in NGM, customizations not available for the first year at least, etc.).